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( APPELLATE DIVISION. )

i .
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L
L

J UDGIHM ENT,

HALL, A.JOA.:-

The appeilant in this case sued the respondent!

.in the Durban and Coast Local Division for the sum of !
£10,122-9-6 as damages for assault and that Court (Jans?n,

J.) gave absolution from the instancg with costs. It iT
against this judgment that the present appeal is brought.

I

The appel.ant is the owner of a shop in Durbaél

and he engaged the respendent, who is a builder, to takl

|
up the wooden floor in the shop and to replace it by a !

concrete one. After he had removed the flooring boards
the respondent took them to hidls house and the appellant|

dmsputed............/TZ



disputed his tighte to do so. It was afterwards agreed
: . |

that the appelliant should go to the respondent's house

and take back the planks he required. On the morning o%

the 17th February, 1956, he went there in his motor car,
|

taking a native boy named Mtembu with him. He took two

planks, tied them to the car and carried them back to his

-

shop. He went back to the respondent's house and took Lwo
Hﬁnks
moreh?nd the respondent's wife them objected. She tkée#honed
the respondent and told the appellant that she had done so
i
and that the respondent was coming immediately. As he ﬁid
not come she sent her servant Iliriam to fetch him. Whiie

the appellant was still talking to her outside the gatei

of respondent's house he received an injury to his head

which rendered hip unconscious. The respondent had just

arrived on the scene in a jeep station wagon and this
happened within an ezceedingly short time after his arrival.
The appellant's head was bleeding and, with his wife's |

help, the respondent put him into the station wagon and

took him to the Addington Hospital. The respondent stayed
|
in the Hospital for about three hours until he was told by

Mrs.Shev that he should go home. . ’

In his..ooo--o-i¢'/3
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In his declaration the mppellant avérred thgt ﬂhe
respondent had assaulted him by hitting hinm on the haad{
with some instrument, causing him to fall down and had
then struck him repeatedly in the face with his fist and
kidked him in the back. The respondent denied these 1
allegations and raised‘the defence that the appellant héd
fallen and that his injuries were due to hgs‘fall. i

The appellant said in evidence that he waé stiﬂl
talking to the respondent's wife outside the house when he
felt a blow on the back of his head and he lost conscio@s—
ness. He said that he did not slip ér fall. He recovejed
consciousness in hospital. He had a cut on the head, a
bruise surrounding the right eye and bruises on his bodﬂ.
He did not see the respondent a??i#%ﬁﬁ?"ﬁ%k%ﬁe time whew
he received the injury.

The only other person who was called by the

appellant to testify as to what occurred when the respojdent

arrived at his house was his native employee, Mtemby, who

had accompanied him in his car to the respondent's house

Mtembu said that the letter got out of his car, went straight

to the appellant, carrying a small black instrument in hfis

4hand......f../4
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hand and struck him with it on the back of the head.
Whilst the appellant was falling, he sirick him with hi%
left fist in the eye. The appellant £ell to the ground

on his right side and the respondent then kicked him. I

The respondent then tried to 1ift the appellant but his:
hegd hung domnr and blood from the wound at the back of

his head was running down the road. He ran to the appellant's

.

shop which was about 500 yards away to tell another native

what had happened and, when he returned to the scene of%
the assault, the appellant had been taken away. |
The respondent was charged.before a magistrate |
with assaulting the appellant and the case was heard on
the 17th April, 1956. Both Mtembu and the réspondent g%ve
evidence and the latter was found guilty and fined £20.:
The record of these proceedings formed an exhibit int'the
case in the Gourt a guo and, as that Court attached con-
siderable weight to the evidence which was giken given, it

will be réferred to again later.

The respondent stated that, when he arrived at

his house, the appellant was talking to his wife. Vhen
he came near to the appeilant, the latter stepped backwards
|

Wards fromtnon¢00000000006/5
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from the pavement and fell in the street amongst some
L , ks m@ge lanis
stones which wgre 1§ing there. He attributed kus, fall To
a piece of timber in his hand and stones lying on the
ground. He fell right on his back. He denied that he 4it
the appellant on the head and that he had had anything }n
his hand. He picked the appellant up and found tha} the
back of his head was bleeding. He got some water amd I
poured it over his face and then ralsed him to a standiTg
position. Vith his wife's assistance he then helped hin
into his, respondent's,car. His wife wiped the appelléﬁt's
face and the back of his head and gave him some water tT
drink and he took him %o the hospit al. He stayed in the
hospital for aboul three hours. The doctor asked him !

whether he would take the appellant home, but his wife

arrived and told him to go, so he left.
Yegarhing IR & s ‘f’"u-
The reppondent's wife gave similar ei¥ nee,, he
_ the

said that the appelliant andhherself were in the yard bu
went out of the gate onto the puvewment wien they neard he
respondent's car approaching. When the appellant saw t¢e

t
respondent he stepped backwards, slipped off the kerbd and

fell on his back amongst some stones lying in the streev.

She denied.eeesevensns 16



She denied that the respondent struck or attacked the
appeliant in any way. Anna Gigléo, the respondent's
mother-in-law, said that she returned from the market in
her son's car and went to the respondent's place of i
business. The respondent took over the car, the servan%
girl Miriam got into it and he drove thew to his house.
The appellant was outside the house and, when he saw th
reppondent, he stepped backwerds and fell. She denied

|
that the respondent hit the appél.ant or assaulted him in

any manner. The native girl, X¥iriam, who had left the

resvondent's employ about a year previous to the hearin$

of the case, said that,when she arrived at the Ffespondent's
house, the appellant and her 'Hissis' were standing at the

gate. The respondent went towards the appellant and thd

latter stepped backwards and fell on the ground amongst -

some stones onto his Wack. She said that the respondent

did not hit him. *

The learned Judge in the Court a guo said that

|
it must be accepted that Mtembu and the defendant's three
witnesses were present when the appellant was injured and

-

the result was that t®0 mutually destructive stories had

been toldue.eerenn../T



been told. As the onus was on the appellant, the Court
could only find in his favoutr if it was satisfied that,
on the balahce_of probabilities,litembu's version was true
and that of respondent and his three witnessgs was falsé.
With regards to hitembu's evidence, the learned
9“ i
Adge stated that in giving his evidence, which was intjr—
preted from Zulu, his manner was impressive ahd he appedred
to be frank, unhesitqating and certain. Despite this theFe
: : !
were.factors which reflected unfavourably upon his evidence.

He tlman proceeded to point out that there were very seripus

conflicts between the evidence whigh ktembu had given in
I

that Court and that which he gave at the hearing of the E

assault chérge in the magistrate's court. When his evidénce
in the latter Court was put to him ke denied that he had,
ever made the conflicting stgtementswith the same certailty

and lack of hesitation which he had previously displayed in

giving his evidence. The learned gudge said that this
detracted from the good impression which he had made and
went to show that his certainty and lack of hesitation dild
not guarantee the truth of his testimony. Again,he wags |

Just as certain that Miriam had not arrived on the scene |
' !

with the.........../8



with the responddnt in the jeep when it was clear that :

Regarding the evidence of the defendaht, his wilfe

she had.

and his mother-in-law, the learned }udge said that, perhaps
because it was given in Italian and interpreted, nothing
| |
significant appeared from theifedemeanournénd no adverse
: |

inference was to be drawn from the way in which they gavie

hea
evidence. He went on to find that it s improbable that

the respondent and his witnesses conspired to suppress the
. . . . Could i
truth and to substitute for it a lie, and that it canxoi
be excluded, as a reasonable probability that "Mtembu did
not fully observe the events at the crucial moment and that

he may unconsciously be drawing upon his imagination".

g ) .
His conclusion ¥»= that, on the evidence before the Court

the probabilitidés that no assault such as Lltembu alleges
"y % co~clujion
took place sae Yery strong.ikﬁﬁ stated that he was not

satisfied that the appellant had showh, on a balance of

probability, that Mtembu's story was ftrue and that the

reppondent's story and that of his witnesses was false.

Lir.Henning, who appeared for the appellant, said
that the learned %udge ought to have accepted Mtembu's

evidence.............../9



evidence, that it was convincing and inherehtly true,

and that he gav¥e a straightforwerd and coherent account

of the assault. The only grounds advanced for the
criticism of it, he argued, were the variance between the

evidence he gave in the Bupreme @Gourt and that which he|gave

!

in the magistrate's court. The learned Qudge has pointed out
!

the différences in Mtembu's evidence on the two oocasioAs and

there is therefore no need for me to set them out in j

detail. X am of opinion, however, that they are such !

important défferences that the learned 3udge was fully

) |

justified in expressing a doubt as to the corredtness of

his evidence. Nor is the statement corrsct that these

differences and certain possibilities are the only grounds
for critieism advanced by the Court, for the learned }ﬁﬂgee
drew an adverse conclusion from Mtembu's statement that
Miriam was not present when the appellant was injured an$
the certainty with which he persisted in alleging ef a
| . : I
fact which wasg proved to be wrong. The learned Judge's:
finding that Ntembu must have drawn upon his imagination

implies that he did not accert his story,and his reasons

for not doing so do not appear to me to be without foundajtion.
i

. ) The ‘next poknte........./R0



10.

The next pfint raised by Mr.Henning is that th§

appellant corroborated Mtembu. This corroboration consists
solely in the appellant's statement that he felt a "bang"

at the back of his head and knew nothing more; he never

m Reg I—l;«aL.va N o
slipped and he never fell, and that the Fourt ™m Prr&ing |

|

that tﬁe possibigity.that the appellant suffered from a
degree of retrograde amnesia 4s not justified. A specidlist
neurclogist, Dr.Cheetham, who had examined the respondent

on guite a number of aocasions’gave evidence on the |
appellant’s behalf and, upon cross—examination, he was
asked how the appellant cou;d be expected to act in answer-
ing guesgtions in the witness box. His reply contains the

following statement:- i

" He might filliin gaps or give evidence which did not

" exist in trying to remember; he might come across with
" statements which he thought were true but which he was
" desp@rately trying to make.up or searching in the back
" of his mind fof, but which he was not quite certain of:
" he might give evidence which was not altogether
" accurate in terms of coﬁsidered memory, not in any ﬁay
" deliberately but 'because he was trying to help'...!.

Whether, ot not, the condition so described may
rightly be called "a degree of retrograde amnesia", it .

appears to me that the learmed Judge's. statement to the
o
. |
effecteceinveinna /11



11.

effect that it is doubiful whether the appellant's
evidenbe can constitute corroboration of Iitembu's evidehce

to any appeeciable degree is, in my orinion, supported °

by the evidencey and &wh§wi.’
Counsel's next contention was that the respondént

was annoyed by the appellant's conduct in taking back

the flooring boards and so had a motive to assault him

Kol
andAhe was untrughful in denying it.

Both the appellant and the respondent stated

that it had been agreed that the former could get the

flooring boards ®ack. The appellant stated that he was

told that he would have to fetsh them, while the appell%nt

says that he offered to take back such of the planks asi
the former selected as %ound. There does not appear to

have been any annoyance once that arrangement had been ﬂade.

When Nrs.Surian telephoned her husband and told him that &hé

some one was teking boards away, he did not, although he

was only five hundred yards away, react as a man who was

annoyed might have been expected to act and go straight ito
his home. He walted until Miriam came there and then onhy

did he take the jeep and go to his house. When he goit there

he found..l".. ..... 0./120



12.

he found the appellant and his wife in conversation and

it does not appear that anything was taking place which
would be likely to arouse his anger and provoke him to

ot
launch ef vicious attack upon the appellant. (hev? Aoes “E;
wab'puxv Fo na o bhe o !"';‘5“'7""“"“’.“ ~ I A[{-{'}\a.\"u:\n. et B2 »ust:‘ Gk

g UWWL\{V-LJIT.\ Aoy ~oy kot ke wr—s ‘zl\l—\.o—*gtr’k\
The next é?éument which lr.Henning put forwardi

was that the suggestion that the respondent fell over

backwards and struck the back of his head on the ground

was most improbable and that the account given by the wit-

nesses for the defence as to how it happened was incredible.

In support of this argument, counsel pointed out a numbjr

of minor differences in the evidence of the four people;
|

who testified as to how the appellant fell, It is cleaJ

that the same argument was :advanwed in the Court & guo

and that it received careful consideration from the learned
|
%udge, After taking into account these differences, he|
found that the pavement on which the appellant was standing
was a narrow one, that it had a kerb and that there were

stones of some size in the street adjoining the pavement

He found, moreover, that it was by nogd means improbhable

that the appellant stepped backwards, as all these witneLses

said that he did, and that the kerb and the stones may well
: ‘ i

NAVE.eeereannnvenness/13



13,

have contributed %o his fall. The whole matter must
have occurred in a very small space of time and the re+
collection of detaikd of matters which happens very qulckmy
must necessarily vary according to the perceptive poweTs of
the individuals who witness them. It aprears to me that

there was nothing inherently improbable in the siory wHich

the respondent and his witnesses told, and that there is no

substance in the contention that that story;is incredible.
There were several other matters to which Mr.

Henning attached importance as being gquite inconsistent

with the story told by the defence witnesses. The one
which I will deal with first is his argument that the fpet
that the appellant's face was bruised was,¥in itself,

.I
corroboration of lifembu's story. Mrs. Shev said that, |

i
when she went to the hospitu: to see her husband, there
seemed ©O be o Very siight ewe.ling on.the right side ¢
his face and later there was 4 slight bruiss there. wbaubu's

" = . . .l.,-.rl--

story was of j,tworold nuture ior, in tho mwgistrate's coyrt,
e »2id that the respundent hit the uype.lent inh the fude

when the labier wue iydilys on the ground, while in the

Courv & yuo ne said that, wride

the appellant....;.---------/h4
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the appellant was in the act of falling as a result of
thewzespondent's having struck him & blow on the back of

the head, thé respondent struck him in the face. This |

story on the face of it @, by reason of its being in-

herently inconsistent, is quite unacceptable, and, as the
!

-

learned Judge remarks, the possibility that a minor injury

could have been sustained in the eourse of the appellan%'s

fall cannot be excluded. I agreec with this conclusion.
Counsel next sought to find corroboration for

litembu's evidence in the fact that he ran from the plac

where his master had been hurt to go and tell another

native what he had witnessed. MNtembu said that he dig $ot

go to his master's assiatance because he was afraid and he

thought that the respondent would kill him. VWhen he gatve

ke 4V st (}iﬁ»Cﬁfs“iL«w¢ [N
evidence in the magistrate's wourt, he said that the Covblart.

L s (.L, ‘\kﬂ:l- .
E;e%pogag;t and his wife carried the appellant to the

respondent's car and that it was after this had occurred
i
that he ran to report the matter to another of the apveylant's

emplbyees. His explanation in the Court g quo was that

he ran to tell someone else because he had got suchf a

shock, presumably, by reason of the fact that he thoughﬂ

his master............/15

|



15.

his master was dead. To me it appears that MNtembu's
conduct is meo-moexe an indication of his having seen that

his master had been injured by a blow than it is that he

had veen injured by a fall, and thaﬁkaffords,no corroboration

of his evidence.
The next matter from which appellant's counsel

soﬁght to infer that the respondent assaulted the appellant

is the fact that hbh remained in the hospibal for about

3
L

three hours after he had taken the appellant there. Hi%
|
\

explanation was that he thought it his duty to stand by

IR Ml
and, if it was necessary, to take kdm home. He remaine
sitting next to the appellant and talking to him. He sgid
that he stayed until lrs.Shev came and thatg she was
objectionable to him and told him to go home. He left fhe
hospital fedling annoyed and disgusted, seeing thdt he had

t
|
helped her husband in the way he had done. MNrs.Henning

seeks to deduce from the mere fact that the respondent

remained in the hospital thaf he acted as.gnly a guilty

man would. If he was guilty of assaulting the appellant,

Suvel o b
it couldhhé}dly be expecte Aﬁhat he ééuld have waited until

4
the latterkeecovered gonsciousness and;by doing so have

laid himselfe.oveu... . ../16


affords.no

16.

laid himself open to the reprcaches which he could wel}
expedt the appellant to heap upon his head. In my opinion
the reason which the respondent gave for staying with the
appeblant does not appear to be unacceptable and ?ha& a
deduction of guilt froﬁ the fact that he did so is nodb
justified.

Another contention put forward by counsel is t;at
the guilt of the respondent may be inferred from the faft
that he and his witnesses were uniruthful regarding the
quantity of blodéd ffom the apyellant's‘head which was left at

the spot where he fell.‘ This is,apparently/based entirqu

upon the evidence of Mtembu who said that, while the

appellant was on the ground, the blood from the back of |
his head was running along the road. There is no corrobora-
tion of this statement and the defence witnesses a2ll stated
that there was not much blood on the ground. It seems 1o

‘ , |
me that the stream of blood running down the street may .
well be another figment of Iltembu's imaginationg and thaF

it is guite possible that the much smallerAquantity

described by the defence witnesses is more correct.
Appellant's counsel took this matter somewhat

further... " e e 0/17
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1 .

further. Nrs. Giglio admitted thut she had washed the blood

in the street away and this, counsel argued, was done with

the intention of destroying evidence. Ilirs.Surian said

that hef mother-in-law had done this because she knew that

Tt

in her, lrs.Surian's, delicate state of health, the sigh]
of blood was distressing to her. HMrs.Giglio gave as her
reason for doing it that she was afraid that children in

street might dirty themselves in it. I agree that these

Ve

explanations, and more especially that given by Mrs. Gigl
are unconvincing. It is common causc that the appellant

sufifered an injury on the back of his head and that there

blood from that injury at the spét where he had fallen in

the street. I cannot see that the fact that there wus b%
ir the street could be cvidence that the wound from which
blood had come was caused through a blow and not through
fall. In any ease, while this action may be somewhat sug

¥

picious it does not ap.ear to me to be necessarily due td

a sense of guilt and, for this reason, counsei's contenti
that the removal of the blood was done with the object oﬁ
destroying evidence does not seem to me 1to have any
substance. [

Tie last of counsel's contentions with which i

necessary to deal is that the respondent's explanations o

the

io,

wes

ood

the

a

on

t is

f

his conduct........../lS
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his conduct when he was prosecuted in the magistrate's

court were unconvincing and suggested that he was not inwm
nocent. - As I have stated previously, the record of those
proceedings forms part of the records in this appeal.

W . )
From 1tﬁappears that the respondent had mistaken the date of
the hearing, a warrant had been issued for his arrest .and
he was fined for dontempt of court. VWhen the case came up
for trial he apieared in person. He gave evidence on his

own. behalf and called no witnesses. According to the

record his ewidence was given and recorded in English.

The respondent is an Italian who has been in South Afrida
for sbout five years. He appeared in person in this Court
and filed a written argument, but the Acting Chief Justice

had occasion to ask him a number of questions. i1 was

airficult to understanu his repiies and it was apparent:
that his knowledge of English was limited.
n:, €V oS5y yamim Al

Vhen he was‘akkedhwhy he acted as he dild he aaﬂd'

that he had had no previous experience of a criminal court,

he knew that he was not guilty énd he thought that he haad
merely to come to Court and give an explanatioh. He did
ot consult a lawyer and he did nothing more about the

matter............../hg
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matter/ after he had been fined because he did not know

vhat to do. When asked why he did not bring his witnessges
With him he gave some stupid feplies. He took Lliriam %0
the court, but she got lest in the precincts of the court
and he was unable to «find her when he wanted to call hei.

The account which the resrondent gave of what

Consishoy wm IR oo bﬁmg,
happened at the magistrate's court seems to me to be That

of an ignorant and bewildered man who found himself in

fai o

herey
position of which hqﬁhad no previous experience. - Hq\wa arded
himself as innocent and, in his ighorance, thou;ht that his
explanation would be accepted. The fact that he understood

L
and spoke English badly miad have added to the donfusion of

t

his mind. He may have acted stupidly in failing to get |legal

assistance, but I feel that to seek to infer his guilt filrom
& g limd
this conducthis not justified.

I have already stated that the learned Judge con-

.S'c\/fr‘g%é_le‘i[

cluded his judgment by saying that he was not ed [thét

Iitembu's story was true and that of the respondent and his
witnesses was false. I am of opinion that the appellant has

r.ot succeeded in showing that that finding ¥#a& wrong and fthe

SCHREIMER, A.LT,

o€ seer, A, T iﬁ}-q"‘ﬂﬂ’

appeal is consequently dismissed with costs.



IN THE SUPRELE COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA.

(APPELLATE DIVISION)

In the matter between ¢

MARCUS  SHEV Appellant ;
& .
|
IARTO SURTAN Respondent
\ i
CORAN 2 Schreiner A.C.J., de Beer, Malan JJ.A., Hall &t
Price A.JJ.A.
oy
Heard : 23/9/58 Delivered : 30 .9- {(
£ -
JUDGMEDNT |
LIALAN, JeAs 3= This dispute comes beforé]us on appeal

4
1

from a declsion of Jansen J., in the Durban}anQéCoast Local
Division. The appellant, the plaintiff in the Court bélow,
instituted action against the respondent for damages which,

he alleges, he sustained as a result of an aggravated

|
l

assault upon him by the respondent, After eviaence h#d
been heard the learned Judge granted absolution from th;
instance with costse. }
It is common cause that on the 17th of February, 1?56,
the appellant received injuries outside the premises of the
i

respondent at Stamford Hill Road, Durban, but there is an

irreconcilable conflict in the evidence for the respective



parties as to the manner in which the injuries were causede.
The case for the appellant was that the resﬁondent deliber-
ately and wilfully struck him on the back of the head wkth
some instrument, not positively identified, as a result!

whereof he fell, whereas the respondent attributes the }n—

juries to an accidental fall which resulted in the back of

. |
the appellant?!s head striking either the surface oi the road

or concrete stones or broken bricks lying thereon. !

The circumstances which led up to the presence of the
appellant at the respondent's premises are that the appﬁll-
ant had engaged the respondent to remove a wooden floorjof
a shop belonging to the former and to lay a éement floo#
in place thereof. The boards forming the floor were dﬂs—
lodged by the respondent and removed by him Fo his premises
and a dispute arose whetner he was entitled to do so. It
appears that the respondent conceded the appellant's cliim
to the boards but did not consent to their removal., On '
the morning of the day in question the latter proceeded fto
the respondent!s premises on two occasions for the purpose

of removing soue of them. On the first occasion he re~
|
moved two boards but)when he returned on the secons occasion

for the same purpOS% he was requested by the respondent’s

wife not to do so and when he did not desist she



telephoned to the respondent and thereafter sent the witngss
Miriam, a native girl in the respondent's employ, to call iim

at his place of work which was about 500 yards distant. He
|

arrived in a jeep accompanied by his mother-in-law, Anna Gfglio,

and Miriame.

|

Up to this stage there is no substantial coaflict

in the evidence but what occurred immediately thereaf ter 135

095\\/

in almost all essentials, strenusemsdy contemted and the sup-
ject of diametrically opposed versions.

In the course of dissecting the respective versiohs

and testing the credibiiity of the witnesses it will be

necessary tp refer to the evidence in criminal ﬁroceedings in
the kagistrate's Court, Durban, in which the respondent was‘
charged with assault and sentenced to pay a fine of £20 or, in
the alternative, to undergo imprisonment with compulsory 1aFour
:or 20 days,

It will be convenient to deal with the respective

|

versions of the incidents which occurred immediately prior ﬁo}
and directly connected with, the alleged assault.  The appell-
ant's evidence is to the effect that after he had removed tﬁo

planks from the respondent's premises he returned for two mdre

but as he and his servant, litembu, were in the act of takin%

the boards out of the yard they were stopped by the



respondent's wife who telephoned to tne respondent. In spite

of her objection they nevertheless took two mofe boards,
wrapped sacking round them, placed them in position on thﬂ

car apparently in readiness to depart, with litembu sitting in
the car holding the boardse. The appellant was under the;
impression that the respondent’s wife was attempting to de%ain
him until the arrival of her husband by holding him in con+~
versation. He had, however, agreed %o wait and was still
talking to her when he "felt a bang" at the back of his hegd.

He lost consciousness and only recovered counsciocusness in .

hospital.
huxpixaX.

|

He is corroborated by Mtembu who stated that on the
second visit to the respondent's premises the appellant and he

removed two boards from the yard, wrapped them in sacking and

|

tied them to the handles on the outside of the car. He got

into the back of the car and held the boards by the sacking.

conversation
He confirms the appellant's gamsinx with the respondent’s

wife and proceeds to state that as they were in conversatidn
the respondent arrived. Immediately upon his arrival the

respondent went straight up to the appellant and he struck

him on the back of the head with "2 small black instrunment"

he (M"o\m.taw) ‘ l
which he had in his hand but which &e was unable to identify



with precision. The appellant gave no indication that he
was aware of the arrival or approach of the respondent }

until the blow was struck. Upon receiving the blow he

i
staggered anu as he was in the act of falling the respond-
ent struck him "in the eyes" with his left fist and kicTed
him on the left side after he had fallen.

The respondent himself gave evidencezand calledé
three witnesses to support him, viz., his wife, his motTer-
in~law, and his native servant, Lirlam.

The respondent, after preliminary evidence concern-
ing his dealings and dispute with the appellant, states
that on the day in question he received a telephone cali
from his wife requesting him to proceed to¢ his home butias
he did not do so liriam came to call him and he proceeded
home in his jeep accompanied by his mother-~in-~law and
iriame On arrival he saw the appellant speaking to his
wife. As he was approaching the appeilant the latter}ﬁho
was at that time facing him, "started to move back. I ﬁ;old
Yhim to stop as I wanted to have the pleasure of speaking
"to them. Before speaking to him I first of all wanted
"to speak to my wife. I had not a chance to speak to ﬂy

"wife because the accident took place first and he fell‘on

"the floopr."
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|

For the proper application of the discrepancies it %ill
be desirable to quote verbatim certain portions of the :
evidence of the respondent and his witnesses.

The following is an extract from the respondent's evld-

ence - :
|r i

u ¥hat caused him to fall ?....... A piece of timber
on his right side. |
But what caused him to fall ?..... I attribute ﬁis
fall to the stones and a piece of timber that was lying
on the ground. (The witness corrected himself sayiné
the timber was not on the floor but was in the plain-
tiff's hand). ‘
Could you say what caused his fall 7..... In
stepping back he must have tripped over the stones
that caused him to fall. '
Is there an electric light standard on the pave=-
ment ZTeeeseces YOS : !
And is there an anchor which goes into the ground
there ?ee.c.. Y€Se | |
Is the anchor in the street or on the pavementl?
eesseslt is on the pavement.
When he fell was he anywhere near this anchor f....

Yes, he was very near to it. "
The respondent's wife states that on the second OCCés-

jon she attempted to prevent the appellant from removing
|

the boards but he insisted on doing so, that she there~
upon telephoned her husband, returned to the appellant and

again warned him that he had no rignt to enter the yard and



that he should stop. She continues :-

n Ir. Shev spoke to me in an excited way, gestice-~
ulating and as I was in the family way I was annoyéd
and frightened. The reason why I sent the nat:i.vel
girl to fetch my husband was because I was frighteﬁed
of the plaintiff who would not stop removing the
timber and started to speak to me in an excited waﬂ.

What did you do with the native 7es... I sent
the native girl to my husband, to bring my husband

at once. "

ThexrexpandRRElsX iR |

While the native girl was on her way she and the app~
ellant stood outside in the yard until her husband's cari
arrived. She drew the appellant's attenfion to his arrﬁval
to which he replied : "Yes, I hear it." She continues s
lr, Shev and I went to the gate and when he éame outsidé
"the gate on_the pavement my husband arrived in the car;
M"When Lir. Shev saw my husband alight from the car he stepped
"back and that was the time when he fell in the street.

n How did he fall ?.... He fell on his backe.

" Where did he fall, in the street or on the pavement ?P...

" In the street. He slipped from the curb. "

Counsel was aprarently not satisfied with her evidenge
as to what caused the fall because at the end of the

examination-in-chief he returned to this point and intékguced
|

!



|
the electric standard which she stated "was supported by two

"supports and they are anchored in the pavement."

According to her the appeliant was standing very near'to

she e diakannce
the anchor andhestimateéhat one or two feete. : |

In cross~examination she amplified her evidence consid-

erably and stated that as they were coming through the gatse

the appellant was carrying a piece of timber which she described
as "more or less square" but}in reply to a leading questioA
from the learned Judge}agreed that it was about the same lepgth
as a table in Court which was estimated to be eight feet. She
said that he picked up the plece of timber when the engine of
the car was heard but she was not sure, although he was nOE
holding it when they were talkbng in the yard. |
She stated furthe.r that he was carrying‘this plece pf
wood until he fell and she believed that it fell on the pave~
ment. The fubther cross-examination is recorded as follows :iw

" Did he fall as he wes stepping off the pavement into
the street or not ?...... As soon as he saw my husband he
slipped from the pavement and fell into the street. ‘

It was as he was leaving the pavement to get on to the
street that he fell ?..... Yes. |
50 he was going forward ?.... No, Ire walked backwardf
and fell. '
VWias he going backwards 7.... He stepped backwards.
: |

Did he step backwards on the pavement 7... Yes, and

stepping backwards he fell.



Was he then on the pavement ?......He was in ﬂhe
street and he fell from the pavement into the street.

How, if he was stepping from the pavement inta
the street, was he going backwards %..... When he saw
my husband he retreated.

He stepped backwards into the street..... Yes. "

And again 3

Finally she was questioned by the learned Judge 'which 1s repord-

Had your husband got out of the car yet %.....A%

the same moment that we passed through the gate my
husband jumped from the car. kr. Shev saw my husband
jumping down from the car and he stepped back and flell.

You described on Friday that he had his back to
the road when he fell off the pavement Te... Ye€S.

Is that correct %e..... Yes, he was standing with
his back to the road. " | §

I

ed as follows im

i
|
|
|
When Mr. Shev came out of the gate did he still
have the plank in his hand %e.... YeSe
The plank was about eight feet in length 2....
It was the size of the table here.
Where did he hold the plank ?.... He held it in
the right hand.
Vhat part of the plank did he actually hold ...
In the middle. |
At what stage did the plank fall on the ground ?
eeses.He leaned the plank against the wall holding it
with his right hand. .
And then ?...... After he saw my husband he stepped
back and the plank fell to the grounde.
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u Yas that in front of him %...... When he fell
the plank was half on the pavement and half in theg

road."

Anna Giglio, the respondént's mother-in-law stated
that on her arrival she saw the appeliant talking to her
daughter on the pavement near the gate. The}examination-in-
chief continues 3=

" Vlhere were i, Shev and your daughter Z.....
On the pavement near the gate.

What did you exactly see after that %e... A4s
soon as r. Shev observed my son, the defendant, he
just fell over.

Vhere did ne fall?e.s.... He fell fromn the pave-~

ment on to tie road. " i
|
During cross-examination when she was asked to explain
what caused the appellant to fall she said that "there were
g lot of stones behind him and that was one of the reasous."
. i
At a later stage, however, she repeatedly saild that she ¢ould
give no e@planation why he should have fallen and in reply
to repeated questioning on the same point replied variously :
"jps soon as he saw us he stepped back and fell." "It happened
%so sudnenly. He (i.e. the respondent) did not say anything.

Ups soon as we arrived he fell, T was surprisedeceseeesas 1

"have never seen anything like it in my life.! ‘ !

{
The last witness called on this point was llirian. She
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the
stated that on/arrival of the respondent and as the latter app-
pole

roached, the appellant was standing next to a telegraph kpi@e

facing the former. He thea stepped back on to the road and'cons-

tinued going back after stepping off the pavemeni. She continued

1 So he was going backward when he got on to the road %7e....
‘Yes, he still went further back and ali of a sudden he wént
over back ards and struck his head on the ground 2e..Ye50

Did he not try and stop himself from falling backwards
on his head ?eevsees I just saw him falling straight back-
wards. » |

Did you not see if he made any attempt to stop himself
from falling backwards®e.... I did not see him make any

attempt. "
She attributed his fall to the stones or small pieces or
broken brick on the raod. She is definite that he did not fall

as he stepped ofi the pavement but that he stepped off, stoad 1

N
a wnile and then fell., Further she did not see him carry;a \

v
3,

board.

A
A

This evidence for the respondent was thus designed to shOU‘
that the appellant had stepped hack’and that In stepping he;had
stumbled on the stones or had tripped over the wire connecting
the electricity standard with the anchor or thelboard interferfed

4

with his backwérd movement and he thus lost his balaace and feldi

bacawards

The learned Judge relying upon the evidence of the '

.
" ‘
kX

-
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respondent's wltnesses came %o the conclusion that while
standing talking to the respondent's wife "he may very welly in
"turning away from her, have stepped back, or stdenly becoming
Haware of‘the approach of the defendant, was startled becausge
"he had not noticed the defendant sooner as a result of being
"deaf, and then have siepped back. "

This proposition is in conflicet with the evidence of the
very witnesses upon whom the learned Judge relles. So far
from any witness suggesting that the appellant might have turned
avay the evidence for the respcendent 1s in couwplete accord Fhat
as the respondent aPrtived the appellant stood fgcing him. The
view, that he may not have been aware of the respondent’s qrriva

is in airect conflict with that of his wife wvho stated that she

heard the respondent arrive, directed the appellant’'s attenti?/

thereto and that they thereupon left the road and Hwe¥ went on
to the pavement obviously witn the object of meéting himg&yI
venture £o suggest that there is no solid roundation for tﬁe
learned Judge's assumption and that the balancelof probabilities
appears to be against such view. On the respondent'!s evidence
the appellant stood facing the respondent as he arrivede. in

such a position he would have not his back but his side towards

the road on which he fell. As on their evidence the
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respondent's manner of approach gave no indication of any ags-
ressive intention, it 1s difficult to understand:ﬁhy he should
"have stepped back at all. The respondent’s arrival was expected
and the appellant waslin actual fact waiting for ﬁim. If he:had
feared the respondent he would not have wuited aﬁd, indeeua, if
the wife's evidence is accepted he became aware of the approach
of the car and went through the gate to meet him.

The learned Judge then proceeds to deal with the c¢ause

\/v»q )
of the fall and accepted as his major premise the probability
!

that he stepped back, proceeds "that it is not at all difricudlt
"o find that he could have fallen in the circumstances. The

"kerb, the stones, the stay are all factors creafﬁng a risk of
"falling." The learned Judge appears to have had regard only

to the existence of those obstructions and has unfortunately not

¢
dealt with the extent to which one or more of those obstructions

may in actual fact have been instrumental in causing the appellant

to fall,

oty convally slndio o
Although the learned Judge“&6&S~ﬁ€%~%ﬁﬂth;upﬁﬁ the carry-

must
ing of tiie board and/thus be presumed not to have regarded it

as a probable cause of the fall, I newvertheless propose dealing

v vy )
with the point)not only to eliminate such a contingency but also
r ;

to show that the point reflects adversely upon the veracity of
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L
A

respondent and his wife aad I shalli dilspose of it forthqith.

The suggestion tha£ he was carrying a board is, in my
opinion, in the highest degree improbable. ;There was no
cross~exanination of the appellant or LKtembu on it. Koreover,
at the time when the appellant felllthe boar?s which they
intended to remove had been tied to the car in readiness for
their departure and lteumbu was sitting in the car walting.
VWhy should the appellant at that stage be cafrying a board at
all ? The evidence of the respondent's wife that he ha@
picked it up after he had been made aware of the approachH of
the respondept's car and befors they left the road is most
improbanle. An adaitional criticism is that she did noﬁ
mention ¥ in her evidence-in~chief that the appellant wés
carrying a hoard. She made the statement during cross-
examination after the weekend adjournment of the Court. If
true, both the mother-iﬂlaw and Hiriam wouid have seen ite

n
The latter says definitely that she did not see it and tn;
former does not suggest that she did.
We are thus left witn the evidence of the respondent

and a reference to an extract br his evidence guoted above
appoaprs that he in the first instance attribut%d the fall to

the piece of timber on his right side then to the stones and
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1y piece of timber lying on the ground" which he immediately

corrected by saying that the timber was not on the floor

ek ot Basn

but in the plaintiff's hand. It %% evident that his
'\

counsel was not satisfied with his reply and repoated the

oo -<on0.\'¢4
Swme question whereupon he reverted to his first answer that

o-t:‘u\\a.v\." .
1he must have been tripped by the stonese.

n "

The intﬁg@uction of the board was no déubt done wifth
the additional object of bringing his evidence into line
with hls evidence at the criminal proceedings where he
stated that he saw the appellant come out of his gate with
a piece of wood and that coming aown frow the pavementﬁ he
fell, a statement which is, moreover, not entirely in
harmony with his evidence in the Ypresent cése.

An attempt by the respondent's counsel to estabiish
that the fall had been caused by the stay holding the ;
electricity pole proved equally abortive. | By putting;
lea~ding questions to the respondent he was able to ex%ract
from him that there was an electricity pole which is held

& conmibeable Qatooning

in position by an anchor. The result was barren and the

desired answer that the stay had caused the fall proved as

elusive as ever. The evidence of the other two witnesses

is equally unsatisfactory on this point.

The nearest approximation to a definite foundatton



16

upon which to build this vital aspect of the case was the
presence of small concrete stones or broken bricks.

It should be observed that all the witnesses for the
respondent were in a most fawvourable pésition to see exatctly
what occurred. They were within a few feet of the sceng

I
and were obviously aware that trouble might be expected be-
tween thé appellant and the respondent because)if the re~
spondent's wife is truthful as to what moved‘her to summon

her husband she must have conveyed her anxiety to him. It

is.therefore}certain that they would have concentrated
} .
. i

earnestly on the anticipated developmengs and their atte~

omd aamriounly
ention thus firmly directed to every movement. In spite

n 1
thereof, their evidence is not only vague and unsatisfactory
but serious inconsistencies are tound on most of the matérial
points and their evidenceldescribing the stepping backward

and the stumbling over the stonesj brings one no nearser fo

a satisfactory solution of the problem.

On one point, however, they are unanimoué and that ié
the suddenness of the fall. It is, in my opinion, aﬁd—ft
I8 this very piece of evidence which corroborates the story
of the appellant and Mtembu because it goes éo show that

unconsciousness supervened before the back of the respond-
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ent's head had struck the road. In circumstances as described

by them the natural law of seli-preservation would instindtiv-
il

ely have dictated instantaneous action to protect the more

sensitive and vulnerable parts of the body and thus either to

avert the impending danger or at least to connter-act the

ki

severity of the threatened injury. It is significant that
the evidence of the respbndent’s witnesses is ;ilent as tolany
movement of the arms or legs or any form of atﬁempt made by
the appellant to recover his lost balaﬂce or t; protect him-
self against almost certain injury. Although Liriam mentions
that he stepped backwards a few paces}the fal};as describefl by
them‘is more cousi$tent with the view that he fell as though
stunned by a blow than as a result of loss of balance. Tﬁere
is a rurther significant feature to be found iﬁ the injuyy to
the appellant's eyea. The injmry excludes all reasonable
probability that it could have been caused in aﬁAaccidantai
fall as described by the respondent's witnesses? The sugé-
estion to Dr. Armstrong that the infliction of the injury
found at the back of the appellant's head could have caused the
injury to the eye was dismissed by him in polit? but unmis@ak-
able language. Indedd, without any special knowledge of

anatomy, application of ordinary, common-sense knowdédge df

the human head leads unhesitatingly to the same conclusion.
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The injury was coafined to a laceration of thg scalp and
there is no suggestion of any fracture of thefskull of of* any
other injury which could have transmitted shoeck to the eyp.
The only reasonable explanation of the injury is, theref;re,
to be found in the evidence of lLitembu, the rejectiOn of whose
evidence will be discussed at a later stagee. |

There are other serious criticisms which may with

0
justification be levelled at the evidence of the respondeﬁt's
wltnesses and)in doing s?,I am naking every allowance for
the possibility of honest and excusable error: especially
in view of the time which elapsed between the happening of
events and the trial in the Supreme Court. I pass over
e

tieerr discrepancies in theilr evidence describing what
occurred immediately after the appeliant had fallen because
there must obviously have been considerable exciteﬁent on

Lo

elther version and their observations fthus rendered ¥macclirate
~ ‘

There can, however, be no romm for the suggestion that this
portion of their evidence affords ground for breferring their
evidence on contraversial points.

I shall deal with the respondent’s evidence first

mlr :
and in the roreé;?t thereof I wish 10 deal with kis statew~

waads hq hiva and
ments bat with his conduct immediately after the occurrence

A
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1
On the respondent's evidence he removed the appellant
randd
to hospital, arriving there before 12 o'clockpand dia not

leave until three o'clock. He was on.y firteen mingtes’

drive from his home and yet he remained in codgtant atteﬁd-

ance there and presumably was prepared to forego his middgy

meale He left only after the appeliant's wife had pre-
oo

@ptorily advised him to leave. His statement that he stayed

tnere because the appellant had nobody to stay with him 1s,
o
in my opinion, palpable and deliberate untruth. It is 1dle

n
to suggest that he would have been allowed to stay with the
appellant while x-ray photographs were taken or his wounds
dressed. If any such thought had agzg:iad hiﬁ in remaini&g
why aid he not inform the appellantfs wife of the injury by
telephone ? He, his wife and his mother-in-law all knew
where she was to be found and yet they took no steps to inform
her. His explamation of this failure is that ho was certain
that other people would inform her. He could hardly have
been under the impression for three hours aind his excuse iq
unacceptable. This fact reflects not oniy seriously upon

the veracity and honesty of the respondent but ;ffords strong
support for the contention that the fali was not accidental.
o ddfrenth 45 <econcds Avelh Comduck Lol Wia Prfuacd Wwmonee .

It is suggested, however, that, overwnelmed by shack

and sympathy for an unfortunate who had through misadveunture
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sustalned serious injury, he had in true Christian spirit
- that highly commendable and noble virtue unfortunately
so rarely encountered in these materalistic days =~ splf-
lessly devoted himself to alleviating his distress by
‘ W oty
sitting at his bedslide and talking to him. There 1shalso

the less charitable but the more realistic and probaole

interpretation of hig corduct, namely, that his professed

‘ fear
compassion towards his antagonist had itsfroots in faRx
: Ay
of the consequences of his own act and not in nobility of
n

spirit.

The next instance, which also shakes one's faith in
the respondéent, is his evidence in regard to the calling
of Yiriam as a witness in the criminal proceedings. He
states that he had he; available as a witness while evid~
ence was belng lede. It is not by any means improbablé
that Miriam was not present at the lagistrate's Court at
all but’on the assumption that she was there’we find the
magistrate and the appellant in direct conflict as to what
occurred in Court. The respondent states that he went

his return
out of court to look for Miriam and upon kkxxmkntmx told

the magistrate that he had no witnesses. The matter tras

pursued and the further questioning recorded as follows =
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Did the magistrate let you go out:of Court while
the Court was sitting to see if the girl was outside ?
casse YOS

And did he not tell you you could' wait and see if
the girl could be found Zes... 0.

You are sure of that %.... I am positive. |

It is strange that the maglstrate made no note
of the fact that you had a witness, are you sure that
you told him ?..... The magistrate asked me had I éome
witnesses and I said I wouid like to go and see if;

there was one oubside. Y

The Magistrate's version is as follows 3=

Is there any note on your record with regard!to
defence witnesses =~ at the end of the accused's
evidence as recorded ?...... Yes, "Accused said
'There are no wltnesses'',

Vhat does that mean ?..;.. That he has been &sked
if he had any witnesses to call and he says he did not
have any witnesses.

If he told you he had a witness outsids wouid%you

have allowed him to cgll that witness Ze.... Y&5,
definitely.

And if he went outside and said the witness was

not there wou.d you have recorded that fact ?....ﬂ
l.ost probably I would have given him the opportunity
for an adjournment to call that witness. It is clearly
explained to an accused whenrhe is not represented that
he has a right to call witnesses and if they are not
available at Court he could have an ad;ournment to
have them called. "

The defendant has suggesfed that after he géve

his evidence he saild he had a withness who was outéide.

He was allowed to go out and find the witness but could
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T

not find the witness. He cane back and informéd
the Court accordingly. Would you say it is highly
improbable that you would have made such a record
of that fact Zeeeevess I wOuid have recorded it
and at the same time explained to hﬁm if his wit-
nesses are not here he could get the opportuniqy
of calling any witness by means of a subpoenas '

I suggest it is highly improbable that if it
happened, as he says it happened, that he had no
witnesses to call ?..... Yes. '

REJEXA I.IATION BY LR, PRLTORIUS : Has 1t ever

occurred in your experience wvhen an accused hasg
said he has no witnesses and it transpires that
there were witnesses ?..... We have had cases
where accused has said he had no witnessesg and
later applied to the Sup-reme Court to cail
witnesses. As he said he did not know he could
call them I made a special point of telling him
that he had the right to call witnesses and he;
would be given an opportunity to call them to give

e~vidence. ¥

It is impossible to come to any other gonclusion exeepd
that the appellant was deliberately untruthful on this point.

In addition his cond-uct in ?egard t%}#hd his attitude
towards, the criminal proceedings is very strange and he is

in conflict with his own witnesses on several material

i

He states that he did not take Hiriam to Court,

[.

but allowed her to find her own way there which is nost

»
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~ improbable., She states that she was taken there by the resﬁond-

ent and that she waited outside the Court while the pr0ceedihgs
i

|
were in progresse. He states that he was unable to find her

|
she } ‘
because zsk was in the basement of the Courtj #®hen she was|re=

quired, hewever, e states that he did not see liriam at Court

, 3"‘?\""‘- w‘h\(‘k.i‘r -;'O‘U-/f\d” J
that day before the conclusion of the proceedingﬁd se his oniy
|

source of information as to her whereabouts must have been liriaw
. |

herself, who not only states that she was outside the Court ﬁut
‘ : !

. ok }
also that she did not know why she was called. If the reastn
Nn
~AY ;
for calling her was the respondent's inability to tfind her?
“'\
. '-'I.L-b [

she would obviously have been questioned by him and‘aouldthuf
have ascertained why she was not called.

|
|
|
The whole attitude of the respondent towards ™ C*W“ﬂ\@x
: |

Prowt dungs
is inexplicable if his evidence is true. If the fall were {

accidental he had ready at hand three witnesses to refute the
|

owe . :
charge but he failed to call. The absurdity of the respondTnt's

explanation of hls omission to do so appears from the following
extract of his evidence i~

" You know it 1s important if you are blamed about

|
i
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
i

sonmething and you have a witness who can say you had

nothing to do with it %..... I know. I was satisfied i

|

had wltnesses who could prove I was lnnocent.
|

But you did not taxe any of these witnesses with you
to Court ?e.... I Aid hot bring them myself but I asked

! H
|

them to come.
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n The one witness was your wife, the other ‘was your

mother-in-law and the other was the native girl working
for you, why could you not bring them to Court ?.....
(No reply). |
You say you asked them to cowe to Court ?.... Yes.
And your wife and your mother~in-law say you never
asked them, how can you explain that ?..... I did not
asik them because they were qot witnesses.
Were they not tiiere wvhen this happened ?7... Yas,
they were present. 2
If so were they hot witnesses 7.... They were
witnesses. At the Court case there were witnesses whom
I wanted to come but they did not come.
Who were they Ze.... The otner native wouman. "

I O .
The introduction of the other native woman is the

"
high=water mark of the facility with which he indulged.xi -3
pure invention on the spur of the mowent in an attew.pt to
extricate himsels when caught at a palpable untrutn. 1 aave
correlated his evidence on this point and have studied it sith

R W

meticulous care and I am satisfled beyond 4 show of a shaddw
that no such persoun existal. There are other passages to the
same efiect but the followirg extract from the record sets the

matter entirely at rest :=-

n Vhy did you nof call your mother-in-law as a !
witness ?..... Because I had other witnesses.
Who are these other wltnesses whom you had in ﬁind
in the criminal case ?«.. A native girl; {
What happened to her ?.... After she left my house

T could not find her anymoTe.
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for ;
" Did she work/you %..... Sheg worked for a person

who stayed with me at the time. _
What did she know of the incident in which the
plaintiff was injured ?..... She knew everything Lhat
happened.
Yihy has the Court not heard of thie witnessv

before Zse«.s..Because I could not ind her. ¥
It has been suggested that the other mative woman iwas
Miriam, I unhesitatingly reject any such explanation. The
native woman who left his house and whom he could not Tind later
H#o Lifler ‘
was not Miriam because =e had been continuoudly in his euploy
ment anu was certainly not missing at any stage. There is,

moreover, not the slightest suggestion that liiriam had efer

worked for a person who stayed with him at the fime. &

C:”&o feasiblerexplanation hagi%een given by the resiond-

ent why he did not call witnesses at the criminél trial.
A further proof of the unreliahility of the resp$nd-
ent is to be found in the answer glven by Htemﬁu in reply to
a question put to him by the respondent at the criminal triil
which is recorded as follows := "I deny that when you arrivéd
complainant was already on the ground injured. *
Instances of unsatisfactéry features in the

respondent's evidence may be multiplied. There“is, for ex%mple,

his disingenuous skirmishing when asked whether a policeman called

on him and his ultimate tardy admission thereof, crowned by the
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statement he could not remember what the policeman hau saild.
i
His evicdence as to ithe quantity of blood on the ground lackdd
candour. I have read through his evidence with scruplous éare
|
and the impression which it made upon me was that 1t was
characterised right through by an atmosphere of evasiveness and
lack of candours.
The material for testing the veracity of the otner @it-
messes for tine respondent is not as abundant ;s in his case
but if the cedar falls, the pines cannot surviv;.
I shall deal firstly with hls wile's eYidence. I
have alfeady referred to the improbability o, her evidence ﬁhat
the appeilant left the road carcying a plank when they went out
through the gute after having becoue aware of the responaen@'s
arrival. Her statement that the appella.st stépped back ahd
fell when he saw the respondent alight from the:cab is in cou-~
fliet with the.evidence of Miriam and respondent'and her efforts
s
to minimize the guantity of blood on the road renders her %vid-
ence suspecte. It is also grossly improbable that if nert evid-
ence 1is true%%hat he was carrying the poard until he feli% that
he would have been walking backwardse The latter portign of
her evidence seems designed t0 support the resﬁondent‘s evidence

»

on the point. Her description of tne manner in which the 'fall

occurred does not satisfactorily explain the cause of it agd aer

introduction, during cross-examination of the board as one
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0. the causes of the fall lends colour to the suggestion that

her evicence must be approached with circumspection.

rdriamis des

I8 conrlits wifth it.

The evidence of Anna Giglio, the mother-in~law, need.
only be read to be rejected. Her evidence on what led up %0
the rall as quoted above destroys itself. BShe was extremely
agitated by the appellaat's injury ana even begam %O CIry when
he fell. Her conduct in washing off blocd was significant aﬁd

L1 .
her explanation that she did so because there were children pleying
atound and they could have dirtied-themselvég‘is positively
ludicrous when 1t is borne in mind thht she herself described
the quantity on the road as "very little" ana "If was only a
drop,"

It has been sug.ested that no purpose would have served
by removing the blood because the tell-tale evidence of the wound
remained. I am of opinion that thiv'suggestionfhas litule
substance. If the yuestion had been calmly and dispassiondtely

reasoned out in the comrort and quiet of the proverbial arm-
9%
chair the time value of removing the blood may nave become appe

arent but 1t 1ls not by any means improbable that persons in a

lesser state or agitation may act in precisely the same VIaY »
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The respondent's wife stated that her mother removed the
blood because she was pregnant and thought that}the sight Ok
blood might upset her. The suggestion 1s too r%diculous to
merit serious consideration. If blood upset her she could
have stayed away from the spot until all trace of the few dFops
had disappeared. i

There is consequently no reasonable explanation of the
mother~in-law's conduct and I venture b6 spggest that 1t willl

Wnjuatier

not be dodng the mother-~in-law an A to come to the couciusion
that ner manifestation of deep emotion and concérn tror the hn-
fortunate was engendered by anxiety for her son~in-law by reason
o the predlcament in which he tound himself.

There are other points in respect of whiéh her evideace
bears the impression of unreliability and untruthfulness.

Typical of some of her evidence 1s her profession of
ignorance in regard to the criminal case and the visit of the
police. When she was cross-examined as to the reason Why.she
was ignorant of so important a matter directly ?ffecting her
son=-in=-law, she stated on two occasions that she was not interest
ed in those matters and that she was only interested in the
appellant's condition and health. A great deal of time ﬁas

fotoam

taken in an endeavour t0 gige direct answers tol questions and
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the following are some of the answers given by her 2 "I on}y
knew there was something in the Court buft I did not know
that he was convicted or not"....... "He told me that he went
“and | ‘
to Court because lLr. Shev came to his meed"..... "Did you
ever find out what happened to the case ? = No. I never agked
about it"eeesse.. "I cannot remember. I was qot interest;d."
In regard to her presence at the hearing in the
Supreme Court she denied that the respondent had asked hepr
to attend or that she knew that she would be called as a
witness. TVhen asked why she had been waiting for tuwo of
three days her reply was that "she was interested to heér
the result of the case."

I am not prepared to attach the slightest importance
to a witness of this description.

Hiriam's evidence is open to the same general criticisms
as tne evidence oi' the other witnesses. Sh? is, in adaition,
the only witness who testifies to the appellant stepping
back some paces before falling. Her stétem;nt that he stood
in the road before he fell 1s improbanle,

This Court has unfortunatély not had the benefit of
the learned Judge's approach and reasoning dn several péints

of outstanding importance which I have hereinbefore dis-

cussed. This may be due to the fact that an interval br
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six months elapsed between the conclusion of the trial and the
delivery of judgment and it is not improbable that tne various
points may not have been as fresh and prominently present to the

|
mind of the learned Judge.-when he prepared his reasons, o CVlvm
ammey, whith Mty Voevq saady et vaasled Wivn.
On Ik pacls ek our above
A

'L«. (/\’\\'\ G awn e oney

to-skem and T am clearly of the opinion, firstly, that the stay
[

I can see no convincing answer

|
and plank should definitely be eliminated as the sole ar even
coutributory cause of the fall and, secondly, tnat when regarp is
had to the manner in whichaand che sufldenness witﬁ which]thei
appellant is alleged to have fallen, the kerb and}the stones#
taken either singly or jnintly, together with the unsatisfactory
nature of the evldence for the respondent, do noﬁ, in my opinion,
tornish a probable explanation of the cause or tﬁe fall, .

The learned Judge thereupon proceeds t0 deal with
the argument that it was extremely likely that the respondené had
arrived in an angry frame of mind and thus in a @ood Jor doing
violence. The learned Judge rejects this contegtion and hdlds
that tne mereZ fact that the appellant had earlier removed ﬁlanks
would not have roused undue resentment and he seems to lay Qpecial
emphasis on the scene which met the respondent on his arriv;l.

He expressed hianself as folbows $ "The scene that met his eyes on

"arrival does not seem to be such as to provoke ‘an ordinary man

N : \
"unduly. The learned Judge appears to have overlooked a very
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important fact which may very well have incensed tne respond-
ent. His wife was pregnant and had sent urgént messages to
the respondent and nad urged him to come immediately. Accord-
ing to her she was afraid of the appellant and it is highlﬁ
communicatved her |
probaple that she mrnnuzkedxkrx fear to the respondent. - It
is true that he aid not go when he was communiéated with by
telephone but his conveyance was not available. It was pfo—
bably expected as hils mother-in-law had aiready arrived in it
when lldriam reached him. These circumstances in aduition to
his dlspute with the appellant which had reached their leggl
advisers, and the removal of some boards without his consent,
would clearly not have left nim cold. The deéree to which
his ire had been roused would depend upon his tempe%ﬁentalj
disposition which varies with the individual. His statemént
that he was supremely polifre and.that on his afrival he as%ed
the appellant to stop as "he wishes to have tne pleasure o?
speaking to him" does not ring true and hls magnanimous ass$-

umption o the roil of a cooing dove seems out -of place. It

shoudd, woreover, be borne in mind that the other witnesses$

denied that he had spoken to him. The point is at best only
| VO RPN TTV S

slightly in favour of the respondent kot—undie weight snould

not be given to it. It is werely a cilrcumstance which ;oes

into the melting pot with the other probabilities.
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Finally, the learned Judge lays considerable stress |

upen the improbability that the respondent and his witnessbs

would have conspired to fabricate the evidence. In reject~
' i
ing the evidence of Ntembu he expresses himself as foliows! :

"Which 1s the more probable ? That lMtewbu's evidence is %
"falgse or that defendant and his three withesses fabricateﬁ

"the gtory of the cause of the injury to the plaintiff, ang

suppressed tne truth, one must go so far as to say uhat j

"that defendant, his wife and his mothe r-in=-law conspired |
to do so and also induced Miriam }apniai to do so. It

“"this were the case it is rather strange that the parties
|
"to this cousplracy did not agree as to what caused the

"plaintiff to step back and fall. From thelr evidence
|
|
“yas not certain as to what camsed the fall." ?

®it is clear that each was merely drawing an inference and

-- |
In my view this 1s not the proper way to approach the

{
problem. The probability of conspiracy is, in suitable |

cases, obviously of importance in resolving a conflict of
» . i
|

evidence. In using the improbability of parties having

conspired to fabricate evidence, such evidence must first e
|
considered in the light of all the circumstances and guidaijce

may be afforded, inter alig by (1) the status of the partiés,
(2) the existence or absence of motive, (3) the degree of !
including any advantage or gain wh%ch

may be expected to accrue from their :
testimony.
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the accuracy of the evidence , (4) whether the evidence testified

to was derived from independent sourcés or frow ‘the sane so;rce,
(5) whether, if inaccuracies exist, they are serious or nots (6)
whether they are attributable to honest mistake due either ﬁo
faulty memory or observation, (7} or to deliberate aund wilful

(3) he ‘
mis~statements and last but not least, the risk of detection .

edvantuge—or—gain—that-may beexpeected—to—weeroe—fTON theil vedt-
imony.

Having determined these preliminary roints the judici@l
officer should, thereupon, determine to what extent the presence
or absence of the Xikixkwr likelihood of couspiracy is an addit-
ional weight to be placed in the scales. The only reason which
the learned Judge gives is that hir the evidence of the witnegses

W ' ‘
was not harmonious in account for the appellant's fall and that

h .
those discrepancies discount all suggestion of a conspiracy.
T am unable to agree with this reasoning because, it taken to
its logical conclusion, the more serious the confiict in the evid-
ence the greater wouia be the improbability of conspiracy. If it
U"ML . . . . :
x5 proper to apply such a test the wnole object of exposing false
conspiracy by cross-examination wouid be defeated.

The learned Judge in using the discrepancies to come to

the conclusion that there was no conspiracy is begging the question

DI N waﬁﬂ'[ vam-w
and seems to lose sight of the contention that such dbeerepomaias
h= ,
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> 4 . _
o civeomaYamess S

‘“1 {\:(‘ E/UI 6\"\1\%
hOught nothto have existed and that thelr existence should be

used against the respondent and his vitnesses ang not as proof

of their infallibility.

Unless special circumstances ezizt it may #=% be quitd

unnecessary}but even dangerous to base the solution of a question
' 7/
where the truth lies in a civil disputg/upon the determination

S ‘
whether or not a conspiracy existes. The plaintiff in a c¢ivil
[ewe 18
action is called upon to show thaﬁha balance of probabiiity -

b 1S p\'\vmws\z |
exists in his favour aad s eary concerned with that question
A

and not necessarily with the guestion whether the evidence had
its origin in couspiracy or not. It wiil be difficult to con—

e Tving 4

ceive of any case, in whichr\false evidence a&&nsedﬁ:uhtcﬁ is

not the result cof some degree of collaboration, in some form or

other, directed at producing untruthful evidence. In almost |

every case therefore, the question would have {0 be investigated
and determinede.

I am of opinion that the learned Judgé was 1n
error in holding that litembu's evidence could only be accepted
if it was clear thatAthe respondent and his witnesses had con-
spired to zive false evidence. The probability of the truth

of the version of the appeliant and Mtembu goes hand in hand with

the strength and weakness of the raespondent’s case and ¥ice versa.

The proper and only testiis whether their evidence or that of the
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appellant and Iitembu wés thé moré probable.
If the guestion of conspiracy ¥s5, in the- present ca%ef
to be regarded as the appropfiate test the respondent's casJ
gatns nothing by its application. Indeed, the reverse app%ars
to be the case. _ é
There is, in the forefront, the guestion of motive gnd
| o s dispoded
there was the strongest possible motive for having.evidenceé
1
availabte in support of his own. Even on the assumption tdat
. . ,
he was, as he tried to 1lndicate, supremely confiéent of thel
outcome of the criminal proceedings, his unfounded optimismg
must have been rudely shattered by his CownvicVion. He was

il | |
faced By a claim of over £10,000 which, if successful, would

'almostcncvﬁhmy have spelt irreparable ruvin for him and thd
) |

temptation to extricate himsslf from his predicaﬁent must h%ve k

|

been very real, indeed, and it is not an unvarranted suggesﬁion
|

: howne
0 |
that his thoughts would at 1eastvpurn in the direction of tqis
avenue of escape. ﬁe had at his disposal two members of 4he

famillyy and a native girlfhﬂoﬂhe risk of detectibn would hade

been remote. The evidence of the parties has a com.on basis,

namely, the admitted infliction of injury and the case 1is, i
therefore, one which readily lends itself to variations without
|

the necessity for elaborate preliminary preparation. If by |

congpiracy the learned Judge intends to convey that it is uq—
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likely that the respondent sat in solemn c0ncléve and method-

i . YMowld
ically worked out the course which thelr eviderice Imi—fD thke ,

I aw In whole-hearted agreement with Igig that such a proLab—
ility is remote. The respondent and the members of his
family were comparatively recent arrivals in tﬁis country gnd,
on their own evidence, not acquainted with theTCourts of law
or the procedure therein and the degree of preparation whilch
would be regarded by them as sufficient to prove effective;

must be left to conjsecturs. It is at any rate clear that o

does not analyse the pros and cous of a dispute with the same
!

meticulous care and nicety aé persons engaged in, and versed
in such matters. There was admittedly discussion of the
matter in the family and to this extent there was collaboration
between them but it z0es no furtheﬁ. |

However that may be, what is sauce for the ;oose is
sauce for the gander and if the test of the pr?bability of!

, .

conspiracy is applied to the evidence for the appeliant, ﬂhe
latter's case loses nothing by comparison and the featurqs’

with which I now proceed to deal}have an equally importanq

bearing upon the question whether the learned Judge was entitled

to reject the evidence for the appellant.

If there was a conspiracy 1t must obviodély not only

i

have been ilnitiated by Mtembu but he must in addition have
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conceived the nﬁt“kimxé% fabricating evidence almost immediately
afteér tne injury to the appellant. In my opinion his conduct
4
immediately the occuerence disposes of such a suggestion. Cn
A
the picture painted by the respondent and his witnesses the
appellant had been beset by pure misfortune in sustaining the
U”mb:h? .
injury and they had thenhthe greatest solicitude for his conditioh
and bestowed the tenderest care upon him and yet Litembu deserts
his master when he thought him to be in extremis and seeks the
assistance of another native. What could have prevailed upon
alliZos5h

him to leave the friendlyrba%-tense atmosphere in which the
respondent and his wife ministered to hils unfortunate master ?
Vhat cou-d have been gained thereof ?

He has been criticised because although he professed
to have been in great fear of receiving injury himself, he never-
theless approached his master when the latter was lying on the

A he
ground and did not rush off immediately. In the circumstances
N {

. Walla o\.\wcﬁp
the point has no real signifance. No cross-examination}\to‘the
point but it is quite conceivable that he went up to his mastier as
he fell and a full realisation of the position only dawned upon
him thereafter. In any event there is no suggestion that ﬁhere
vv\:'w\;,

he wmdwty delayed in going to the native, George Kumene.
. A

Then there is an entlre absence of motive on the part of
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itembu. VWhy should he fabricate evidence against the
respondent 2 That he must have determined to concoct his

story before 3 o'clock that afternoon is clear.é Ii is common

cause that the respondent or hils witnesses didinot inform the

hewhushamds

appellant's wife thhis misfortune and it can admit of no '

doubt that her informant was Mtembu. That he must have told
bl'g nds Pu Yalile ‘
her a story which incenged her against the respondentkbecause

immediately upon her arrival at the hospital, she'abruptly;GW@

rudely ordered him to leave. It is inconceivable that she

done "’
would have ®®x sO 1f she had received information that the

Sk\bw--‘b\ra !
respondent had shewed kindness upon her husband in his dis-

-

tress. :
The matter does not rest there. It involves the pro-

bability that the first leg of the conspiracy must have been

_ vk e ‘I“'M"J
created by the appellants wife and I&embu*nkﬂ“““‘“ﬁﬁyh tthe

intention of indulging in & heartless almest monstrousffahric-
/ : !

atlorn implicating her husband's benefactor.
Further, it follows that, having set this
scheme in motion her husband was thereafter unduced to collab-

orate. The suggestion 1s absurd on the face ©of it

: i
I'tenbu has further been criticised by reason of a

conflict hetween his evidence at the criminai‘proceedingsland
truthfulness
in the Court below and in assessing the lomikfudress of his
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testimony tnis must quite clearly have considerable weight. In

mitigation it may be urged that some seventeen months had elapsed
between the dates of the respective trials and he may B2 genuimealy

mistaken. The fact that he stated in the lagistrate's Count
. : |
that the respondent had struck the appellant on his e¥e when
he lay on the ground and in the Court below that it was done
while the appellant was in the act of falling is, in my tpinion,
qpﬁi:&b\{_
not serious. It is quite reasonably ewxplainmeble on the basls

of faulty recollection or re-construction. The important

feature common to both pieces of evidence is that he witnessed

the infliction of injury upon the appellant's eye. At the worst
and PN
against ltembu/the appellant's case 1t is #erpely one of maqy
points to which weight must be given.
The learned Judge was most favourably impressed by his
demeanour. He states =  "ifembu gave his evidence in Zuiu

“which was interpreted to the Court. His mauuer vas impressive

e he appeared to be frank, unhesitating and certain. But
factors
"despite this, there are certain Reakwrxrgx that reflect unfawvour-
Mably upon his evidence." The learned Judge then quotes firom
amendment in Court -
the declaration as it stood before its zxumimdni€opxixar®x and

which contained material not testified to by Ltembu either in

the llagistrate'!s or in the Court below and seems toO suggesﬁ that
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responsibility for all the information contained in the
declaration before amendment might be laid at the door of

information

*tembu., As it was clear that the mmfxriumske was pbtained

from both Mtembu and one George Kunent  uho was not called}

ﬁ\c‘/ " ~ o\/
Mtembu can be taken to task for statements which have been
n n ‘

proved to emanate from him.

L

In finally dealing with Ltembu's credibility after he

had considered the question of the existence of a conspiracy

o leawvwed V9442
on the part of the respondent’'s witnesses f® expresses him-

self as follows =

" On the other hand it is difricult to see why Mtaﬁbu
should lie about what he had seen. He certainly had less
motive to lie than the Defendant. But I feel that it
cannot be excluded as a reasonable possibility that Iltewbu
did not fully observe the events at tie erucial momaﬁt
and that he may unconsciously be drawing upon his imagn
ination. He certainly was upset at thé time because he
fled from the scene =~ a scene sufficiently upsetting in
view of the crying of Defendant's mother-in-law, thie
Plaintiff's position and state on the ground and a certain

amount of blood. "

And again 2

" Mtembu went back to the scene afterwards and found
George Kunene there. George Kunene made & report to him.
The probabilities are that that report was to the efrect
of an assault observed by him ( & most remarkable fact
cousidering the time at which he arrived on the #cene).

The nature of that alleged assault may very well have been

as set out in that part of the Declaration upon which
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H Plaintiff does not now rely. On the evidence before
the Court the probabilities that no such assault took

place are very stronge. "
The clear interpretation of these extracts is, in my

opinion, that Ltembu was an honest witness but mistaken. I

venture to suggeét that it is most improbaple that Kunene's

f AR
report could have fired the imagination of Litembu. Mbémbu and

not Kunene was the eye-witness of the occurrence and why hig own
hawt '

visual observation should give way to a description by Kunen
n i

of an incident which he, to the knowledge of litembu, coula not

il

have witnessed is not clear to me. In my opinion this ground

for the rejection of the evidence of Mtembu cannot be sustained.
Finally the learned Judge comes to the conclusion that
there is no correboration of Litembu's version to be found in

the appellant's evidence. He placed no reliance thereon by
s unp from

reason of the possibility thatthe might have been sufrering/go.e
. ‘

degree of retrograde amnesia and for this he relies upon the
medical evidence. I have read this evidence with care and .

the interpretation which I place upon it is that the matter 1p

doctors ,
left entirely in the air. The fezimxix were not acquainted

with the appellant's mental condition prior to tne time of his
whialy |

injury and their opinion was based upon pure speculation and was

YA

stated in very guarded language. It must further be remembezed
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that there is no evidence of any fracture of the skull or injury
to the brain and there was no prolonged period of unconsciousnesse.
A far safer guide is to test his evidence in the light of events
in

the occurrence of which is not/serious dispute. de described
ali waterial incidents in a perfectly rational manner and in

e
considerable detail. Btz view that he filled in gaps with the
assistance of Mtembu is in my opinion not well-founded because
he testified to a large number of facts of which ltembu was
ignorant and there is, moreover, not a shregd of evidence ta
justify such a view and no cross-estamination was directed tq
tne pointe. In adeition such a view woula a¢ once brand the

app.llant as a dishonest witness and that he was a party to

couspiracy or at least improper collaboration with Ltembu t@

N’V’\.\d«‘ Wha u.‘..\- o 3-.»./“‘;3\'(% hj ‘:\, 1&&-{?«#5 3’”7\{
support his case., The learned Judge quotes the appellant. as

having said that he ald not fall. He had the following piece
!

of eviaence in nmind 3=
]

" It is suggested, Mr. Shev, tnat you tripped and fell

and struck your head on the pavement ?.... I never slibped

and I never fell. " ‘

The appellant wished to convey no more than that ne did
|
not slip or fall in the manner suggested by counsel and the

learned Judge, in my opinion, erred in using it as a refledtion

upon his reliability. !
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5
I am of opinion that the learned Judge fell into error

in placing no rellance upon the appeliant's evidence.
f
I have not lost sight of the fact that this Court must

not lightly interfere with a finding of fact Qg a Court oﬁ

first instance but for the reasons stated I am of opinion

that the judgment should not be sustained.
There remains the guéstion of damages, The trial -

court will clearly be in a far better position to come toja

quantum '
conclasion on tne yEexkigm to be awarded and, in my opfinion,

the following order should be made. |

OW\G h YY\'&“-W v \“,{,0\-\.4.5 \D@Ck [5
The appeal is allowed with costs sed the court a QH

is—difeete&—tcﬂassess the amount Of e damagesrsuoﬁbhed
{
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